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MEMORANDUM

TO: FPSC Clerk’s Office

FROM: Pat Pottle

Change of Address for Mailings going to Tampa Electric Company
DATE: May 9, 2005

I would like to request that you change, in all instances, all information sent to
Tampa Electric Company from the FPSC. All information should be sent to:

Angela L. Llewellyn
Supervisor, Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company

Post Office Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

ET 80¢

Thank you for your assistance.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: = DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON £ \ BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR

" " - 850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (

850)413-6
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON (Bt 15560350 L ATany)

Lisa POLAK EDGAR

Pablic Serfice Commizsion

May 10, 2005

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 050319-El

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request to exclude April 7, 2005 outage event from annual
distribution service reliability report by Tampa Electric Company, which was filed in this office on
May 9, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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